
From: MOHAMED, Gedi [mailto:mohamedge@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 10:08 AM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed <mursalh@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; 
'Naila ' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; PANAZAI, Shahbaz <panazais@who.int>; KAKAR, Iqbal Khan 
<ikakar@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int> 
Subject: RE: FW: Explanation of the reported abcency from evening meeting of polio campaign of 1st 
day 

 
Please go ahead 
 
From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 9:13 AM 
To: MOHAMED, Gedi 

Cc: MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar; 'Naila '; PANAZAI, Shahbaz; KAKAR, Iqbal 
Khan; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah 

Subject: FW: FW: Explanation of the reported abcency from evening meeting of polio campaign of 1st 
day 

 

Dear Sir, 
 
With reference to below placed email regarding explanation reply of Mr. Zahir 
ullah on account of absent on evening meeting. 
as per the UCPO he stated that due to his motor bike issue he did not come 
on time for evening meeting .he arrived for meeting very late.  
the said staff did not inform his supervisor on his issue. 
 
It is recommended to issue him warning with one day salary cut to avoid this 
type of casual and careless behavior in future. 
 
Your kind remarks/Aprroval required for our onward action. 

 

Thanks and Regards 
 
Sabeela Pasha 
Regional Coordinator 
Chip Training Consultant 
0340-8442588 
 
 
 
From: PANAZAI, Shahbaz [mailto:panazais@who.int]  
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 5:00 PM 
To: ctc Coordinator <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: KAKAR, Iqbal Khan <ikakar@who.int>; 'Naila ' <naila@ctc.org.pk> 

mailto:panazais@who.int
mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk
mailto:ikakar@who.int
mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk


Subject: Re: FW: Explanation of the reported abcency from evening meeting of polio campaign of 1st 
day 

 

Please Go Ahead. 

Dr Shahbaz Panezai 

Polio Eradication Initiative 

World Health Organization, Pakistan 

Area coordinator 

Zhob Division 

WHO Baluchistan 

03337806231 

 

On Jun 24, 2019 4:08 PM, Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> wrote: 
Dear Sir, 

 

With reference to below placed email regarding explanation reply of Mr.Zahir 

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

 

Your kind comments are required so that appropriate action will be taken 

accordingly. 

 

 

 

Thanks and Regards 

 

Sabeela Pasha 

Regional Coordinator 

Chip Training Consultant 

0340-8442588 

 

 

-------- Original Message -------- 

Subject: Fwd: Explanation of the reported abcency from evening meeting of 

polio campaign of 1st day 

Date: 2019-06-24 01:03 

 From: info@ctc.org.pk 

To: saqibali@ctc.org.pk 

 

FYI 

 

-------- Original Message -------- 

Subject: Explanation of the reported abcency from evening meeting of polio 

campaign of 1st day 

mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk
mailto:info@ctc.org.pk
mailto:saqibali@ctc.org.pk


Date: 2019-06-21 09:22 

 From: Zaherkhan Zaherkhan <zaherkhan085@gmail.com> 

To: info@ctc.org.pk 

 

Dear sir as i recived explaination latter from ctc about evening meeting of 

polio campaign snid 3.17.06.2019 

  At the 1st day of campaign 17 i was at the uc monitoring the icc campaign 

from 8.30am till 4.00 PM.when we were about to end the day work. 

The External monitors dr.Ali ahmad peo killa safullah .Dr Noora khan peo 

sherani reached there at 3.30 PM and we were there in the uc till 4 

o'clock.when i return To the city side my motor bike got damaged and when 

arrived to city it was getting so late.and when i arrived to DC office 

evening meeting was about to end.but not absent.... 

Thanks...... 

 

Zahirullah ucpo Hassanzai 

Email.zaherkhan085@gmail.com 

Phone.03112775763 

Cnic.56503.72324041 
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